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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:42 AM
To: 'ib.weston@fsst.org'

Subject: FW: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

JB — Sorry, | put a ‘c’ instead of an ’f in the ‘fsst’

From: Moore, Johari

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 4:50 PM

To: 'john.murray@blackfeetplanning.org'; 'dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org'; 'steve.vance@cheyenneriversiouxtribe-nsn.gov';
'clarindab@cskt.org'; 'wandawells@midstatesd.net'; 'daleoh@crownations.net’; 'jb.weston@csst.org’;
"mbelgarde@yahoo.com’; 'cultres@nemontel.net’; 'clairsgreen@yahoo.com'; 'narapahothpo_2009@ymail.com’;
'conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com'; 'ostnrrathpo@gwtc.net'; 'reaglebear@yahoo.com’; 'leeickes@yahoo.com’;
'wiferrisiii@yahoo.com'; 'dyandancer@yahoo.com'; 'wyoung@standingrock.org'; 'pbrady@mbhanation.com’;
'gravattlana@yahoo.com'

Cc: 'Ben Schiffer'; Bjornsen, Alan; Hsueh, Kevin

Subject: Ross Site Walkover and Consultation

All,

The walkover and consultation for the proposed Ross uranium ISR project in Oshoto, WY, will take place on
September 13 and 14. Eleven tribes indicated that they can attend. For those tribes that cannot make those
dates, a second site walkover and consultation meeting will be conducted/scheduled in October (dates not
established, yet).

Next week an agenda for both the site walkover and consultation will be sent. The September 13 site visit will
begin with the registration process at the Best Western Tower West Lodge in Gillette, WY at 8:30 AM and then
depart for the site visit at 9:30 AM. The September 14 consultation, as described in earlier correspondence,
will also take place at the Best Western. The location of the October consultation meeting has not been
confirmed. We will forward that information to you once a date for the second site walkover has been
confirmed

For inquiries regarding travel reimbursement, please contact:

Mr. Michael Butcher
Business Manager
Strata Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 2318
Gillette, WY 82716
(307) 686-4066

If you have any questions, you may contact Alan Bjornsen by either phone (301-415-1195) or e-mail
(Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov).

Respectfully,

Johari A. Moore

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch B
Mail Stop: T-8F05 Washington, DC 20555



Office: (301) 415-7694
Mobile: (301) 832-4919
Fax: (301) 415-5369
johari.moore@nrc.gov
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